FOIA/PA REQUEST
CasaNo: Q027 0iun

Date Rec'd: S\
Specialist:
Related Case:

From: |

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2012 1:47 PM

To: Brady, Bennett

Subject: Fwd: Ginna: Aging Management Programs Audit at the R.E. Ginna Nuclear Power Station (TAC No. ME6075)

Dear Mr. Brady,

This is an FOIA request for the most recent report of effluents from the Ginna plant. Please send by US Mail to

Marjorie Aamodt, |

Thank you,
Marjorie Aamaodt

From: NRC_MAIL DLR Resource <NRC_MAIL DLR.Resource@nre.gov>

To: Marjorie Aamodt |

Sent: Mon, Feb 13,2012 11:18 am

Subject: Ginna: Aging Management Programs Audit at the R.E. Ginna Nuclear Power Station (TAC No.
ME6075)

Ginna: Aging Management Programs Audit at the R.E. Ginna Nuclear Power Station (TAC No. ME6075)

ADAMS Accession No. ML11293A039

The attached document is being sent to you per your request to receive electronic
mailings, if you wish to be removed follow the instructions below. The document
is publicly available and will be accessible via the public web site Electronic

~ Reading Room in the Agency Document Access and Management System (ADAMS),
http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html , generally within six days. To access
this document use the ADAMS number provided in this email.

Documents containing proprietary or safeguards information are not publicly
available and will not be sent using the electronic mailing system.

You are currently subscribed to ginna as: |

To unsubscribe: Please go to the NRC's public website
http://www.nr¢.gov/public-involve/listserver/plants-by-region.html
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Once at the site, type in your e-mail address in the space provided and check the box(es) that correspond to the
list(s) you would like to unsubscribe from. Then click the Unsubscribe button.

or send an email to lyris@nrc.gov with the following information in the subject line
unsubscribe ginna |
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